CITY OF GOOD HOPE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES February 24, 2014

OPEN: The Council meeting was called to order Mayor Corey Harbison at 6:30 P.M. at the Good Hope City Hall. Invocation was given by John Harris.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Corey Harbison, Council members: John Harris, Jerry Bartlett, Maxie Jones, Susan Eller, and Matthew Glover were present.

VISITORS: Gary Marchman running for Place 2 Commission introduced himself and gave a brief history of his service.

MINUTES: Susan Eller made a motion to approve and adopt the January 27, 2014 Council meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by John Harris. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Council. MOTION APPROVED

FINANCIALS: John Harris made a motion to approve and adopt the January 2014 Financial Statement. The motion was seconded by Jerry Bartlett. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Council. MOTION APPROVED

Mayor Corey Harbison thanked Maxie Jones and Justin Patrum for all the road work that they did during snow and ice storm. We received a lot of compliments on their behalf.

REPORTS OF COUNCIL

PLACE ONE: JOHN HARRIS: Presented the council with the current bank balances as of February 24, 2014.

PLACE TWO: MAXIE JONES: Has been speaking to Pepsi and they are upgrading the Good Hope High School baseball concession stand and stated that the road is in much need of improvement. Maxie requested council if the city could work on the road. Council agreed to offer labor and equipment to get the road in better shape.

PLACE THREE: SUSAN ELLER: Grady Parsons reported wastewater flow had gone back down to normal flow and we are in compliance. He also stated in April our permit request is due to ADEM and suggested the city request an increase of 25,000 gallons of flow along with permit.

PLACE FOUR: JERRY BARTLETT: Discussed the can drive in conjunction with the schools reading program to benefit Cullman Caring for Kids. The theme for this year is "I CAN READ" and collections will start March 3 and go through March 14.

PLACE FIVE: MATTHEW GLOVER: Reported that baseball and softball registration has ended and as of today we had 205 register to play.

RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANACES, ORDERS, AND OTHER BUSINESS

ANNEXATIONS: Corey Harbison stated there were 3 parcels of land requesting annexation into the City of Good Hope.

John Harris made a motion to suspend the rules of reading for Parcel 1 owned by Horace Dunn. The motion was seconded by Susan Eller. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Council. MOTION APPROVED

ORDINANCE: John Harris made a motion to annex Horace Dunn property, Parcel 1 Pin #20033, into the City Limits of Good Hope. The motion was seconded by Jerry Bartlett. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Council. **MOTION APPROVED**

Corey Harbison made a motion to suspend the rules of reading for Parcel 2 owned by Horace Dunn. The motion was seconded by Matthew Glover. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Council. **MOTION APPROVED**

ORDINANCE: Jerry Bartlett made a motion to annex Horace Dunn property, Parcel 2 Pin #52406, into the City Limits of Good Hope. The motion was seconded by Johnny Harris. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Council. **MOTION APPROVED**

John Harris made a motion to suspend the rules of reading for Parcel 3 owned by Corey Harbison. The motion was seconded by Susan Eller. Roll call: Mayor Corey Harbison abstained from voting. Unanimous yea votes by the Council. **MOTION APPROVED**

ORDINANCE: Jerry Bartlett made a motion to annex Corey Harbison property, Parcel 3 Pin #20755, into the City Limits of Good Hope. The motion was seconded by Matthew Glover. Roll call: Mayor Corey Harbison abstained from voting. Unanimous yea votes by the Council. MOTION APPROVED

Corey Harbison made a motion to pay \$400.00 for a sign to be put up in the basketball gymnasium at Good Hope High School for a 4 year period and to pay out of the alcohol fund. The motion was seconded by Susan Eller. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Council. **MOTION APPROVED**

ADJOURN: John Harris made a motion to adjourn the Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Matthew Glover. The Council meeting was adjourned with the consent of the Mayor and the Council. MOTION APPROVED

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS _____ DAY OF _____ 2014.

Mayor, Corey Harbison

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK